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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
Firewall

Q: Are we able to get a Word document version of the RFP so we can fill it out? 
A: We don’t want content to be altered. We could prepare something for the fill-in sections. In Office 2016 you can open pdfs in Word and edit them. We could look at that and post it on the Website and title it as a response format.
Q: Are services covered under e-rate? I noticed that professional services for the Palo Alto Networks and for the firewalls and installation for the professional services, are we able to cover those under e-rate or would you like those separate?
A: They should be broken out separately as a line item. It’s my understanding that installations will be funded. Re-occurring maintenance will not be funded. If they don’t fund something, it will be a point for future discussion. 
Q: Do you currently use Palo Alto across the entire environment? 

A: Yes
Q: Can you please let me know your school's bandwidth availability and a student count?  Also are you interested in only the firewall portion or do you also need your firewall to provide content filtering as well? 

A: SETA Head Start has 30 school locations with a total of approximately 2,500 students.  Each school is attached to SETA’s central technology hub with bandwidth ranging from 1.5 to 4.5MB.  Content filtering (CIPA compliance) is a critical component of this solution.

Wireless Access Point
Q: For licensing, what are you looking for in terms of contract length? 

A: Annual contract length during the fiscal year. 

Q: Are you OK with the newer versions of the MR18s?
A: We’re OK with whatever you want to propose. 

Q: Are there and current challenges with the MR18s at each of these sites?

A: We are not looking at replacing MR18s. We’re just replacing access points in schools. We are now at a point where we need connectivity there. We want to upgrade the 40 access points. 

Q: What is the number of people who use it and how large are the buildings?
A: Only staff will need access as the students are too young to need it. Everything has a wireless access point, but it’s 1 15 year old Edge device.
Q: Are we putting these new dashboards for each of the schools? Are we going to be managing it?
A: We’ll be managing it. 
Q: Is there wiring already installed?
A: No.  We are requiring the installation of these devices and wiring back to the access point.  

q. Did you want to go outside of e-rate for cabling?

A. No. E-rate will fund the cabling.
Q: When can we do a walkthrough of all the sites?
A: We will email out a schedule. 
Q: Does contractor do the configuration or is it a dropship?
A: We want the RFP to include the acquisition of the access points, wiring, and installation. We can set-up and manage the dashboard.  We are already using Meraki. 

Q: Are you posting updates?
A: Yes. Any information we have will be posted on our website.
Q: Do you require background checks for those who are doing the installation?

A: Only if there are children present. 

Q: Are we installing new equipment?
A: Yes.
